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Todays Date: __1/07/94 Pages: # _3 _(inaddtion to this cover sheat
TO: # __1-505-827-5741 > |

' 7 (d(ﬂ({y
Person: __Mr. Ben Stone —
Company: __QCD New Mexico [ricez

From: __Robert T. Larson Jr.
Manager, Oil and Gas Qge@tions

Message: __ Ben, here is the info mformatnon that you requested regarding the
documentation tion of the purchage \ase of the O. G.State #2, [ T11s - R33E Sec 9

ract ' (r_\gyym, Lea go NM 1 by Burro Pngelme Corgoratlon from LBO New

Ealircine 0.G. State #2

"Burro Ptgelmes intent to aggly for a water dlsgosal germlt was run in the
Hobbs, New Mexico paper on July 22, 19983. An affidavit of that notice being
run was sent to LBO and was supposed to have been sent to the New

Mexico OCD at the same time. If you have not found the notice, please call
me so that we can foliow up.

We are in the last stages of completing the surface installations so that we
may begin injecting water into the O.G. State #2. The construction of the
connecting pipeline from Satellite #5 to the O.G State #2 is finished. | have
been in constant contact with Kathy Brown in this regard. Please call if there
i anything else that is required before issuing our permit.

Thanks for all your help.
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